United States Department of the InteriorNational Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

For NPS use only
received JUL 1 9 1983
date entered

See instructions in How to Complete National Register Forms
Type all entries—complete applicable sections

1. Nam	1e					
historic	Bethel Sp	rings Presbyter	rian Church			
and/or common	same					
2. Loca						
street & number	3rd Third Avenue	e :		N/	A not for public	ation
city, town	Bethel Sprin	gs N/Avic	inity of			
state	Tennessee	code 047	county	McNairy	code	109
3. Clas	sification	1				
Category district X building(s) structure site object	Ownership public private both Public Acquisition _\//Ain process being conside	on Accessible X yes: re	upied n progress e estricted	Present Use agriculture commercial educational entertainment government industrial military	museum park private re X religious scientific transport	
	er of Pro		moh II C			
street & number	ethel Springs P P.O. Box 57		irch U.S.			
city, town Be	ethel Springs	N/A vic	inity of	state	e Tennessee 3	38315
5. Loca	ation of L	egal Des	criptio	n		
courthouse, regi	stry of deeds, etc.	Register of D)eeds			
street & number		McNairy Count	y Courthou	se		
city, town Se	lmer			state	e Tennessee 38	3375
6. Rep	resentati	on in Exis	sting S	urveys		
title	N/A		has this prope	rty been determined	eligible? yes	χ no
date	N/A		N/A	federal s	tate county	local
depository for su	urvey records N/A					
city, town	N/A			state	e N/A	

Condition excellent _X good fair	deteriorated ruins unexposed	Check one unaltered _X_ altered	Check one X original site moved date	•

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

7 Description

Constructed in 1893, the Bethel Springs Presbyterian Church is a one-story clapboard, vernacular building located in the town of Bethel Springs, Tennessee (pop. 781), in rural McNairy County about four miles north of the county seat of Selmer. Measuring approximately thirty by fifty feet, the church is six bays long and three bays wide. The gabled and hiproofed building is distinguished by a c.1910 recessed entrance with a gabled, tetrastyle portico and pointed-arch window and by a steeple with a pyramidal roof. The church is picturesquely situated on a slight rise next to the old public cemetery of Bethel Springs.

The McNairy County location of the church is in the southern section of West Tennessee along the Mississippi state line. Facing north the building is set on a low hill without formal landscaping and adjacent to the Bethel Springs public cemetery, which contains some of the earliest graves in McNairy County.

The building is roughly rectangular in plan with the northwest and northeast bays slightly projecting. The church is covered in narrow clapboards and has an asphalt shingle roof. The east and west facades contain their original four over four windows with flat arches, and the south facade is windowless. Added around 1910, the front (north) facade features a Colonial Revival portico with four slender columns supporting a steep pediment with a pointed-arch window. The short steeple above the portico has a square base and pyramidal roof. The building rests on a high basement, part of which has metal casement windows dating from the 1950's.

Although the interior walls are now paneled, the sanctuary retains its original simplicity. The wooden pews are arranged with a central aisle and face a two-stepped dais with a lectern. The c.1910 front section of the building contains two simple rooms.

8. Significance

Period prehistoric 1400–1499 1500–1599 1600–1699 1700–1799 1800–1899 1900–	Areas of Significance—C archeology-prehistoric agricultureX architecture art commerce communications	community planning conservation economics education engineering exploration/settlement	Iandscape architectur Iaw Iiterature Indicator	re religion science sculpture social/ humanitarian theater transportation other (specify)
Specific dates	1893, ca. 1910	Builder/Architect unk	nown	

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

The Bethel Springs Presbyterian Church is being nominated under National Register criterion C for its local architectural significance to McNairy County as an outstanding example of a rural Colonial Revival church. The exterior of the building shows a high degree of craftsmanship in its skillful transformation of a simple rural church into a sophisticated design. The structure is the oldest religious building in McNairy County and has the oldest congregation.

The congregation was organized in 1828 as the Bethel Presbyterian Church, only four years after the formation of the county. The first church building was a 25' x 40' log structure which stood across from the present church in the middle of the adjoining cemetery. A community soon grew up in the immediate area and assumed the name of the church, Bethel. As the community grew into a town, it added the word "springs" to its name for the several natural springs in the vicinity. Although the size of the congregation has fluctuated over the last 155 years, the church has persistently remained important in the social, cultural, and spiritual life of the community.

The building illustrates the alteration of a simple vernacular church into a skillful rural interpretation of the Colonial Revival style popular in America from 1880 to 1920. The church's 1910 addition respects the aesthetic qualities of the earlier 1893 section, its simplicity of form and proportion and its clear expression of material and function. The addition consists of a recessed entrance with a gabled, tetrastyle portico flanked by two simple rooms and surmounted by a steeple with a pyramidal roof.

9.	Major	Bib	liogra	aph	ical	Refe	ren	ces		
Dick	kson, R.M.	Histo	ry of Be	thel S	prings	Presbyt	erian	Church.		
Wrig	n.p., n.d ght, Marcus County,	J. "Re	miniscen ee," <u>Wes</u>	ces of t Tenr	f the E nessee	Early Set <u>Histori</u> c	tlemer al Soc	nts and Early ciety Papers,	Settlers of Vol. 1, No.	McNairy 1, 1947.
10	. Geog	grap	hical	Da	ta					
Quad	nge of nominater rangle name _ References		rty <u>les</u> ly, Tn.	s than	one a	icre		Quadrang	le scale 1:240	000
A 1 zo	6 353	7 ₁ 6 ₁ 0	3 8 9 1 Northing	9 8 1 1	<u>وا</u>	B D	Zone	Easting	Northing	
E		 				F H	 			
Verb	al boundary	descript	ion and ju	stifica	tion	-				
See	e Continuat	ion Sh	eet.							
List	all states and	d counti	es for pro	perties	overla	pping state	e or cou	unty boundaries		
state	N/A		TO THE SECOND SECOND	code	N/A	county	N/A		code N	/A
state	N/A			code	N/A	county	N/A		code N	/A
11	. Forn	ı Pro	epare	d B	У					
name			, Coordii J. Narow		of Fie	ld Servi	ces			
	Tenne	ssee H	istorica	Comm				Tob was a	. 1002	
organ	ization Bethe	<u>701</u> Bri		byteri	an Uni	arcn	dat	, 05, 00,	y 1983 2-6723	
street	& number	<u>P.O. B</u> Nashvi	ox 57				tele	ephone N/A Tennesse	e 37203	
city o	r town		Springs	3			sta	T		
12	. State	e Hi	storic	: Pr	ese	rvatio	on C	Officer C	ertifica	tion
The e	valuated signif	icance o	f this prope	rty withi	in the sta	ate is:				
	!	national		state		X_local				
665), i accor	i hereby nomin ding to the crit	ate this peria and	property for procedures	inclusionset fort	on in the	National Re	egister a	ic Preservation Acoustion Acoustic Indicertify that it his		
State	uty Historic Prese	rvation O	fficer signa	ture (Neu	let I.	Dry	ger		
title	Executive [)irecto	r, Tenne	ssee ŀ	listor	ical Comm	ission	n date	7/12/83	
	r NPS use onl	10 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			116				27 and 27	n en en
	I hereby certify	μ that this	s property is	includ	ed in the Ent	National Reserved In Re-	gister gister		cl. alas	
WKE	eper of the Na	utional R	egister		Na.	ing.		date	8// 5/ 8.3	
A	lest:	And the second		-		No grand		date		
	ief of Registra	tion				12/7				Alexander of

United States Department of the Interior National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

For NPS use only
received
date entered

Bethel Springs Continuation sheet <u>Presbyterian</u> Church

Item number

10

Page]

Verbal boundary description and justification.

The roughly triangular site of the church is bounded on the north by a gravel drive, the west by Third Avenue, and the east by Fourth Avenue. The property includes only the land immediately surrounding the church. The cemetery, which is owned by the town of Bethel Springs, is not included in the nomination.

